Cc: Beppu, Jennifer M; Atkinson, Ronald A
Subject: RE: Rescheduled Senate Judiciary Hearing: Draft Q&As - need response and review

Apologies - | received a few additional edits/comments. Please use the attached version.

Maura Ooi
Associate Counsel
RALD/OCC/USCIS
(desk) 202.272.8160

(mobile)02.255.0871

**| telework on Mondays and Fridays and can be reached a§202.255.0871

From: Qoi, Maura M

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 5:35 PM

To: Tintary, Ruth E; Levine, Laurence D; Tynan, Natalie S; Hernandez, Efren; King, Alexander R; Umoru, Victoria E;
Robinson, Brandon M; Garon, Michielle S; Smith, Alice J; Hinds, Ian G; Meckley, Tammy M; Mayhew, Michael X;
Lotspeich, Katherine J; Zenny, Jimmy J; FDNSExecSec; Arroyo, Susan K

Cc: Beppu, Jennifer M; Atkinson, Ronald A

Subject: RE: Rescheduled Senate Judiciary Hearing: Draft Q&As - need response and review

Attached are edits from OCC on everything except g. 18. We are reviewing the response SCOPS provided to question 18
now.

-Maura

Maura Qoi

Associate Counsel
RALD/OCC/USCIS
(desk) 202.272.8160
(mobile[ 202.255.0871

**| telework on Mondays and Fridays and can be reached atp02.255.0871

From: Tintary, Ruth E

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 3:50 PM

To: Levine, Laurence D; Tynan, Natalie S; Hernandez, Efren; King, Alexander R; Umoru, Victoria E; Robinson, Brandon M;
Garon, Michielle S; Ooi, Maura M; Smith, Alice J; Hinds, Ian G; Meckley, Tammy M; Mayhew, Michael X; Lotspeich,
Katherine J; Zenny, Jimmy J; FDNSExecSec; Arroyo, Susan K

Cc: Beppu, Jennifer M; Atkinson, Ronald A

Subject: RE: Rescheduled Senate Judiciary Hearing: Draft Q&As - need response and review

Hi All, reminder that comments ( and an answer to Q. 18) are due at 4pm to Jennifer.

Best,

Ruth E. Tintary

Associate Chief

Legislative Branch

Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Dept. of Homeland Security

(202) 2721947
ruth.e.tintary@uscis.dhs.gov
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